



## Explanation of Responses:

- \* If the form is filed by more than one reporting person, *see* Instruction 4(b)(v).
- \*\* Intentional misstatements or omissions of facts constitute Federal Criminal Violations. *See* 18 U.S.C. 1001 and 15 U.S.C. 78ff(a).
- (1) Options exercised through sales plan pursuant to Rule 10b5-1(c)(1) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended.
- (2) Shares sold through sales plan pursuant to Rule 10b5-1(c)(1) under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended.
- (3) Mr. Pennington holds these shares as President of Pennington Management Company LLC, General Partner of Pennington Partners, L.P.
- (4) By BPCB Partners L.P. The general managing partner of BPCB Partners L.P. is BPCB Management Company, LLC ("BPCBLLC"), and Mr. Pennington is the sole member of BPCBLLC. Mr. Pennington disclaims beneficial ownership of the reported securities except to the extent of his pecuniary interest therein.
- (5) Mr. Pennington disclaims beneficial ownership of 6,938 shares of Central Garden & Pet Company common stock owned by his spouse.
- (6) One-third of the granted options vested on December 10, 2001, one-third vested on December 10, 2002, and the remaining options will vest on December 10, 2003.

Note: File three copies of this Form, one of which must be manually signed. If space is insufficient, *see* Instruction 6 for procedure.

Potential persons who are to respond to the collection of information contained in this form are not required to respond unless the form displays a currently valid OMB number.